<

OLD DOMINION UNIVERSITY

Research Foundation

MEMORANDUM

To: Regular Status and Post-Doctoral Employees of the Research Foundation

From: The Department of Human Resources

Date: January4,2024

Re: 2024 Holiday Schedule

The Holiday Schedule follows the same holiday schedule as the University and Academic
Calendar. Some employees may have to work on these days. If so, the appropriate recognition and
holiday pay will apply. Should you have questions, please do not hesitate to contact your supervisor or

Human Resources.

2024 Holiday Schedule
Monday, January 1
Monday, January 15
Monday, May 27
Wednesday, June 19
Thursday, July 4

Friday, July 5

Monday, September 2
Tuesday, November 5
Wednesday, November 27
Thursday, November 28
Friday, November 29
Monday, December 23 thru
Tuesday, December 31

2025 Holiday Schedule
Wednesday, January 1

New Year's Day 2024
Martin Luther King, Jr. Day
Memorial Day

Juneteenth (observed)
Independence Day
Additional Time Off

Labor Day

Election Day

Additional Holiday Time (4 hours - close at noon)
Thanksgiving Day

Day after Thanksgiving
Holiday Break

New Year’s Day 2025
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